UNITED STATE DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA              :        CIVIL NO.







       :



Plaintiff ,                                   :         1:09-CV-0447

                                                                         :



v.                                                ;          (Judge Caldwell)


                                                              :

Denny Ray Hardin                                         :

                                                                         :      



Respondent,                              :

“ANSWER” TO 

“COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF”

By

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


COMES NOW, Denny Ray Hardin as an “American Citizen”, not a 

“UNITED STATES CITIZEN” who dwells in the country of Missouri under 28 

USC 297. Further to the “Order” issued unsigned by William W. Caldwell stating 

an “Answer” must be filed that conforms to the “Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedures” within 10 days. Denny Ray Hardin views this as a threat that if he 

does not expose himself to the court’s jurisdiction, something bad will happen to 

him.  “All codes, rules and regulations are applicable to the government authorities 

only, not human/Creators in accordance with God’s laws. All codes, rules and 

regulations are unconstitutional and lacking due process…” Rodriques v. Ray 

Donovan (U.S. Department of Labor) 796 F. 2d 1344, 1348 (1985). This ruling by 

the one “Supreme Court for the United States of America” authorized by the 

“Constitution for the United States of America” under Article III is lawfully 

binding on all judicial officers. This lawfully establishes all officers must comply 

with all rules, codes and regulations as inferior courts for the United States of 

America. Denny Ray Hardin declares his immunity to all “Rules” of court in 

accordance with the one Supreme Court for the United States of America as 

clearly stated above. “Judge William W. Caldwell” is deemed to know the law and 

can only act with malice, intent and knowledge to violate it. By his “Oath of 

Office” William W. Caldwell is bound to support the Constitution for the United 

States of America, bound to comply with United States Codes and has claimed 

jurisdiction to determine rights in this cause of action. In compliance, under 

duress, with his unlawful demand, this “Answer” is being entered into the record.

Answer to Introduction:

Stephen R. Cerutti, II, acting as an “Assistant United States Attorney”, has entered this cause of action under fraudulent pretences by his claim, “Plaintiff, United States of America, for its complaint against Defendant, Denny Ray Hardin, states as follows:

Facts: 

Stephen R. Cerutti, II, is a “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611 unlawfully holding a “Public Office” in violation of the “13th Amendment” of the Constitution for the United States of America”.  

Stephen R. Cerutti, II, has committed “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, in his statement claiming to speak for the “Plaintiff”, “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. The Plaintiff is a “Corporation”, that can not speak, can not write, can not contract and can not be represented by any “Foreign Agent”.

Denny Ray Hardin, comes with clean hands, he has not injured anyone or caused any damage to property. This “Complaint” has been created by a dishonorable foreign agent, Stephen R. Cerutti, II, seeking to stop the lawful conduct of Denny Ray Hardin. His petition is without merit, without a Plaintiff and is the product of his beliefs of what should be done without authority of law.  

Stephen R. Cerutti, II does not represent Denny Ray Hardin’s “United States of America”, as an “American Citizen” Denny Ray Hardin does. Stephen R. Cerutti, II is fraudulently claiming to speak for the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”, a “Corporation”, his assertions that it speaks is clearly fraud, misrepresentation and deceit to mislead this Court to believe his “Fraud” 18 USC 1001.

Answers to Averments:

1.
Denied  

Denny Ray Hardin has no contract with the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. For this reason, this court lacks subject matter jurisdiction because no contract is present in this cause of action. I, Denny Ray Hardin, dispute all claims of contract with this court, the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA and Stephen R. Cerutti, II. Therefore, to date this court does not have jurisdiction over Denny Ray Hardin.

2.
Denied

The “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” has no capability of filing any documents in any court. The fraudulent assertions made are the creation of Stephen R. Cerutti, II in his ignorance of the laws of commerce. These are as follows:

The “frauds” 18 USC 1001 of this section are numerous. 

Denny Ray Hardin is not falsely and fraudulently attempting to discharge debts. Denny Ray Hardin pays the debts in full, with funds available for that purpose in his “Bond Account” deposited in the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. This assertion of  Stephen R. Cerutti, II is “fraud” 18 USC 1001 with intent to mislead the court. “Commercial Instruments” are legal tender for the payment of debts, in accordance with 31 USC 5118.

Stephen R. Cerutti, II further asserts “…through creation, issuance or use of fraudulent documents purporting to draw upon or obligate the United States Treasury to assume responsibility for payment of those debts or obligations.”   

As clearly indicated by “Exhibit A” of “Plaintiff”, the copy of the “Bonded Promissory Note”, the “United States Treasury” does not appear anywhere on the “commercial instrument” 18 USC 8.  Stephen R. Cerutti, II claims the “Note” is fraudulent without providing any facts, law or evidence of “Fraud”. The only “fraud” present is his assertions.

Fact:

Denny Ray Hardin is a “Private Banker”(Black’s Law 1st Edition) who by contract with the “Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America” has established himself as a “Creditor/Principal” of his government. Though contracts Denny Ray Hardin has established a “Bond Account” of $601,000,000.00 from which he can pay off debts. To date over 2,900 “Bonded Promissory Notes” have been “ledgered” to pay off over $150,000,000.00. To date not one “Note” has been “dishonored” with a lawful reason required by UCC3-503. The Federal Reserve Bank of New York has not returned one note in dishonor to date. As clearly indicated, the “Bonded Promissory Notes” are legal “commercial instruments” created by Denny Ray Hardin, signed by him and his right thumb print seals his signature. This established the notes are lawful bonds, are negotiable and binds Denny Ray Hardin’s “Administrators” of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York to perform in accordance with his directions in the bond. To date they have processed all bonds they have received, to Denny Ray Hardin’s knowledge, none have been dishonored in accordance with UCC3-503.

For the foregoing reasons the assertions of Stephen R. Cerutti, II that the bonds are fraudulent is clear “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, because there is no evidence to support his fraudulent assertions. This conduct is clearly “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951 by Stephen R. Cerutti, II. who fraudulently claims to speak for the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. 

3.
Denied

Stephen R. Cerutti, II is now attempting to mislead the court to believe that Denny Ray Hardin, is “defrauding banks, financial institutions, governments and/or private citizens”. The process of the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” requires a “Payoff Statement” or “Billing Statement” from the “Account” to be paid. Based upon this statement a “Bonded Promissory Note” is issued for the full amount to pay that debt in full. This is mailed by “Registered Mail”, the USPS Tracking Number, is the Tracking Number of the Bond, that “activates” the “Commercial Instrument”. Upon receipt the debt is paid in full, even if refused, under UCC3-603. By “Act of Congress” (HJR 192), and Public Law 73-10 no bank can refuse to process any legal tender of the United States of America. By paying the debts in full, within this system, there is no possibility of Denny Ray Hardin defrauding anyone. Common sense dictates with full payment of the debt, there can be no attempt to defraud anyone. Defrauding a person means you cheat them out of what is owed to them, I pay them every cent they fraudulently claim is owed to them. Stephen R. Cerutti, II has demonstrated his clear ignorance of law, by believing he can establish “fraud” without facts, law and evidence to support his position.

4.
Denied 

Stephen R. Cerutti, II again attempts to assert that Denny Ray Hardin is obligating the United States Treasury to pay debts. This is clear “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 to mislead the court to believe Denny Ray Hardin’s “Bonded Promissory Notes” obligates the United States Treasury. They do not. Based upon contracts, the debts are paid by the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”. These contracts were unlawfully seized on November 4, 2008, by the FBI and to date no violation of any law has been made against Denny Ray Hardin. This process has been provided to this court by “Affidavit” entitled “Notice and Demand” dated January 12th 2009. This Document stands unrebutted to date by any government authority it was lawfully served upon by “Registered” and “Certified” Mail. Denny Ray Hardin stands in “Honor” in “Commerce” as the “Agent” of the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”. “HE WHO FAILS TO DENY, ADMITS”.

5.
Denied 

Based upon my contracts, I am duly authorized to engaged in the “Business of Banking” and issue “Bonded Promissory Notes” for the payment of debts. These contracts required the Secretary to deposit credits in the Federal Reserve Bank for this purpose. Because all this has been operating for almost a year, with the last “Private Off Set Bond” being accepted in May of 2009, for $1,000,000,000.00. The contracts are all in force and operating in accordance with law. Stephen R. Cerutti, II has again attempted to interfere with my right to contract under 42 USC 1981. He is not a contracting party and has no authority to challenge the validity of the contracts. His claims are all “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, to interfere with commerce in violation of 18 USC 1951, his conduct is clearly “Racketeering Activity” as defined in 18 USC 1961. 

6.
Denied  

Again Stephen R. Cerutti, II fraudulently claims that Denny Ray Hardin is not authorized to create “Bonded Promissory Notes”, fraudulently claiming it to be a fact, when the true fact established by “Affidavits” before this court establish he is authorized by contract. Stephen R. Cerutti, II in his ignorance of the law of commerce, he believes only “corporations” can engage in commerce, when in fact only physical human beings can contract within 42 USC 1981. Common law dictates, because all original contracts are required to be in court under UCC3-302, showing the signatures of the contracting parties and what was agreed to. No “Corporation” can sign a “Contract”, no “agent” can be authorized by any “Corporation” to contract on its behalf. Therefore, there can be no lawful bases that supports the assertion Denny Ray Hardin is not authorized to engage in the “Business of Banking” defined as the “issuing of notes”(Black’s Law 1st Edition). Unless, “The Secretary of the Treasury of the United States of America” is “Plaintiff”, subject to “cross examination”, who provides the “original contract”, there is no contract for this “Administrative Court” to determine. For this reason this court lacks “subject matter jurisdiction” of a “contract” to determine. I will not provide a copy of my contracts, because they are private business. Only the Secretary of the Treasury has an original copy,  that could be acquired by this court. Of course that would constitute violations of “Confidentiality”. Since the Secretary is not the “Plaintiff”, this court has no authority to interfere with my right to contract 42 USC 1981. To do so is clearly “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951 and it would be added to the list of Defendants of the “CONDEMNATION of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” lawfully served on this court by certified mail.

7.
Denied

This court has no jurisdiction under any code to entertain this “fraud” 18 USC 1001. 

8.
Denied

Denny Ray Hardin refused to accept the designation of “Defendant” in this case of “Fraud” by Stephen R. Cerutti, II. Denny Ray Hardin, can only act as an “American Citizen”, in response to the allegations fraudulently presented in this “Court”.

Note: Number 9 Missing from Plaintiff’s document.  

Count I.

10.
Denied 

Now comes the true “Plaintiffs”, the “Corporations”, “AMERICAN EDUCATION SERVICES” and/or “PENNSYLVANIA HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE AGENCY”. Beverly Reidl signed a “promissory note” to pay for her education. Because neither “Corporation” could sign, this is not a “contract” it is a “bond” that was probably monetized shortly after signing. Should this cause of action continue Denny Ray Hardin reserves the right to name these “Corporations” as “Third- Party Defendants”.  

11.
Denied 

“AMERICAN EDUCATION SERVICES” and/or “PENNSYLVANIA HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE AGENCY” are “Corporations” fraudulently claiming to engage in commerce by unlawfully charging interest on credit. These Corporations can not engage in these criminal activities. Their “Agents” are the true criminals acting on behalf of a “fictitious entity” to claim immunity for their criminal conduct.  Both corporations are named “Defendants” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” served upon government regulatory agencies. They are two of the 150 named Defendants of the “Condemnation Proceedings” before the “Hague Convention”.

12.
Denied   

Stephen R. Cerutti, II now attempts to lead the court to believe “AES and PHEAA” have loaned money to Beverly Reidl. No corporation has any money, any ability to loan money, maintain money or distribute it in the form of loans. A corporation can only give credit, not loan money. 

13.
Denied 

Based upon the signature of Beverly Reidl, AES/PHEAA received a “bond” on Beverly Reidl’s account in the “Federal Reserve Banks” that they cashed for full payment. Under UCC3-302 this can be established by the “Original Note” that must be present in court. Based upon this “Junk Bond” (not signed by its creator), a “fictitious  obligation” 18 USC 514 to repay the credit was created. This is clearly “fraud” 18 USC 1001 by collecting payments on a debt paid in full. This is defined as “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 as a defined “Racketeering Activity” under 18 USC 1961. 

14.
True and Denied

On September 30, 2009, AES/PHEAA was paid in full by “Bonded Promissory Note” the full amount fraudulently claimed to be owed. After being hounded with as many as 30 phone calls a day, Beverly Reidl made her payments under duress. This is clearly a violation of the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1962, specifically “Harassment & Abuse” prohibited by 18 USC 1692g. Stephen R. Cerutti, II portrays the “Corporation” as the honest business person being violated, when in fact it is the “Corporations” acting in bad faith. They refuse to do honest business required of all engaged in commerce under 18 USC 1346. This debt has been repeatedly disputed under 15 USC 1692g and not validated as required by 15 USC 1692g(2). They have been rightfully named as defendant for their “unfair practices” in violation of 15 USC 1692f. Beverly Reidl only stopped paying when the “Corporations” refused to credit the account or dishonor the bond as required by UCC3-503. This debt was paid in full under UCC3-603.

15.
Denied

Beverly Reidl’s account has been paid in full by the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”. The Corporation has kept the “Bonded Promissory Note” and therefore has embezzled the money by not crediting it to the account.

16.
Denied

The “Bonded Promissory Note” was issued to pay the “Fictitious Obligation” created unlawfully by corporate agents. There was never any loan made.

17.
Denied 

There is no evidence of Stephen R. Cerutti, II that the bond can not be processed. Therefore, there were no claims made just a statement of facts. The “Plaintiff’s” “Exhibit A” clearly shows the “Bond” has not been endorsed, so there is no possibility of it being deposited for collection. Without presenting the “Bond” for collection there can be no evidence it is not legal tender. These “Corporations” have “Interfered with commerce” by not processing the bond in accordance with law. They can monetize their “junk bonds” and fraudulently create a debt, but they can not process a “legal bond” to pay that debt off. Their arguments are without merit and are clearly made in deceit. Because the term “Present to the Federal Window” of my original bonds, which this is one, the banks claimed they could not process the instruments. This fraudulent claim was made to test my knowledge of banking, since all “junk bonds” are processed by “Social Security Numbers”, my bonds could be processed the same. However, these were amended to state, 

“Present to FRB NYC 0210-0120-8 Bond Acct: B68997026”

All “Bonds” were amended and sent to every corporation who had received the earlier version. These were sent certified mail and received by the corporations. 

18.
 Denied

The letter explained the laws being violated by the corporations and suggested they comply with law.

19.
Denied

This was done without a lawful reason for dishonor in compliance with UCC3-503 and they kept the bond and refused to credit the account. The debt is paid in full under UCC3-603. Stephen R. Cerutti, II assertions these laws are baseless is made without any law to support his position. Obviously, he believes he has the ability to carry this fraud through the United States District Court without facts, law or evidence. 

20.
 True

Based upon the conduct of the corporations a “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” was filed with the “FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION” in compliance with 15 USC 1692l (little L) for “Administrative Enforcement”. This complaint was subsequently filed with the “Judge Advocate General” in his “Admiralty Jurisdiction of Equity”. Because he failed to prosecute these crimes, the President for the United States of America was served “Notice of Dishonor in Commerce” and given 60 days to enforce the law. He failed, the case is now before the “International Court of Justice” and the “Universal Postal Union”.

21.
Denied

It is not Denny Ray Hardin that asserts the debt is paid in full, it is the law of Commerce, that states it is paid. UCC3-603 establishes any offer of payment in full refused, is evidence the debt is paid in full. The laws violated by the agents of these corporations could be viewed as threatening to them, because they face many years in prison if convicted of their crimes. They are relying upon the ability of “Foreign Agents” who control the courts of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” to protect this criminal conduct. But now the matter is before the “International Court of Justice” who regulates commerce throughout the world to hear and determine this conduct. The law of commerce is clear and binding upon all who engage in commerce. Denny Ray Hardin has engaged in the “business of banking” for almost a year without any lawful complaint of any violation of law, except this one. Only Stephen R. Cerutti, II says Denny Ray Hardin is engaged in fraud, but has no fact, no law or evidence to support his claim.

22.
True

Why should Beverly Reidl pay payments on an account paid in full by law? The attempts to collect this debt is clearly “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 by attempting to collect a debt paid in full.

23.
Denied

Denny Ray Hardin is an “Agent”, as a “Creditor/Principal”, of the “United States of America”. I have not attempted to obligate the “United States Treasury” to pay anything for me, contrary to the fraud of Stephen R. Cerutti, II. This has been answer earlier in this “Answer”.

24.
Denied

Contrary to the fraudulent claims of Stephen R. Cerutti, II, Denny Ray Hardin has not claimed his “Bonded Promissory Notes” are backed by the United States Treasury. The “Bonded Promissory Note” is backed by funds deposited, by the United States Treasury, in the “Federal Reserve Bank of New York City” in my personal “Bond Account”. 

25.
Denied 

Denny Ray Hardin has viewed the bonds of the Treasury alert that fraudulently claim to be backed by the Treasury. These are clearly fraud, there are no similarities between these bonds and the “Bonded Promissory Notes” of Denny Ray Hardin. The majority of the “Fraud Alerts” are issued by the “Comptroller of the Currency”. To date no “Fraud Alert” has been issued by any authority against the “Bonded Promissory Notes” of Denny Ray Hardin. If, Stephen R. Cerutti, II, is to be believed, it stands to reason, one fraudulent Federal Reserve Note would constitute all Federal Reserve Notes are no good. According to GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) “Promissory Notes” are equal to Federal Reserve Notes. There are millions of bonds in circulation and only the financial institution the bond is written upon can determine its authenticity. The claims of Stephen R. Cerutti, II are clearly fraud in ignorance of law. 

Appropriateness of Injunctive Relief:

26.
Denied

Regardless of what this Court rules, Denny Ray Hardin is lawfully engaged in the “Business of Banking” and lawfully authorized to pay debts with “Bonded Promissory Notes”. The law of commerce requires a person be given the opportunity to correct their behavior. One can only commit a crime in commerce when he refuses to correct a mistake. To date I have not been presented with any law I have violated and will continue my private business until a law violated is provided. If there is no law I have violated, then my conduct must be deemed lawful.

27.
Denied

Those who engage in “Securities Fraud” are arrested and prosecuted within the laws, but they do not apply to Denny Ray Hardin, because he has complied with all law necessary to take his “Strawman Account” and contract with his government. Stephen R. Cerutti, II wants this court to render a fraudulent judgment that only “Corporations” can engage in the commerce. The right to contract is reserved to the people of the United States of America under 42 USC 1981. Should this court rule for the Plaintiff. Denny Ray Hardin demand “Findings of Facts and Conclusions of law in compliance with 5 USC 557(3)(A)(B). These will be sent to the “international Court of Justice” for review.

Confidence in the Treasury of the United States is not an issue of this cause of action because the treasury is not the plaintiff. If the Secretary of the Treasury has any problem with any act of Denny Ray Hardin he would be informed or arrested. To date only Stephen R. Cerutti, II acting on behalf of corporations has complained without facts, law or evidence to support his doom’s day predictions. No corporation has any right, privilege or immunity, that every “American Citizen” does not have first. Actually corporations have no rights at all. 

28.
Denied

The arguments of Stephen R. Cerutti, II are without merit. The people of this Nation are in need of an alternative to the “organized crime” of corporations clearly described in this case. Enforcement of the law of commerce is the duty of every public official, every judge and every government agency. Discrimination of these authorities by refusing enforcement of “Private Legal Bonds” has caused the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” to be “Dishonored” in “Commerce” before the world. 

The Conclusion of Stephen R. Cerutti, II:

First is Stephen R. Cerutti, II’s  fraudulent claim the “United States requests that this Court enter an order”, the “Corporation” can not ask anything, Stephen R. Cerutti, II requests this court act in “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 with him, to deny Denny Ray Hardin his right to contract and his right to engage in commerce.

(A)
Denied

This court has been given no jurisdiction to grant the “Plaintiff” any injunctive relief. Unless, Stephen R. Cerutti, II can defeat this “Affidavit” by “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, this “Affidavit” stands as “truth in commerce”. All “Affidavits” filed to date in this cause of action stand as unrebutted “truth”. “JUDGMENT MUST FOLLOW TRUTH”. Because no claim has been made, by Denny Ray Hardin, that the “United States Treasury” is obligated to pay anything, there is no facts, law or evidence for this court to issue an injunction to stop something that has not occurred. Stephen R. Cerutti, II has twisted, desecrated and fabricated the truth as he sees fit to create a case of nothing. 

(B)
Denied

The same argument as (A) applies, there is no need for an “injunction” to stop what has been fabricated by Stephen R. Cerutti, II fraudulently complaining without facts, law and evidence to support his position.

(C)
Denied

Stephen R. Cerutti, II without a “Plaintiff”, without authority of law, without any admissible evidence and without facts has entered a “Complaint of Fraud” to aid and abet corporations engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. This “Foreign Agent” has petitioned this court to engage in “Conspiracy against rights” by asking the court to stop Denny Ray Hardin from contracting in violation of 42 USC 1981. The Court should exercise extreme caution before it engages in felony crimes proposed by Stephen R. Cerutti, II. 

SUMMATION


Since March 2009, this cause of action has been utilized by corporations engaged in “Racketeering Activities” outlined above, to justify their refusal to comply with the law of commerce. Stephen R. Cerutti, II has attempted to stop the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” through his fraud, to aid and abet criminal conduct of private corporations, his biggest “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 is he claims to speak for the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” against Denny Ray Hardin an “American Citizen”. This is noting more that a “Foreign Agent” and “Corporations” working in concert, under the color of law, to stop lawful conduct of Denny Ray Hardin. This case is proved by the fact to date Denny Ray Hardin has not been charged with any crime. After issuing 2900 bonds for over $150,000,000.00, being investigated since September by the FBI, dealing with the Federal Trade Commission, Comptroller of the Currency, Judge Advocate General, the President for the United States of America and the Universal Postal Union. It is reasonable to believe, if I was wrong, I would be arrested and charged with a crime. This fact, stands as truth in commerce, that Denny Ray Hardin stands in “Honor” (not Honour, British Spelling) in “Commerce”, not dishonored by law to date. This fact entitles Denny Ray Hardin to the benefit of the doubt, if no violation of law is claimed, then no violation of law is present. Complaints have been filed against the corporations for “Racketeering Activities”, “Embezzlement”, “Extortionate Credit Transaction”, “Mail Fraud”,  “Fraud” and “Conspiracy against rights”. Stephen R. Cerutti, II is obviously profiting from his association with these suspected criminals. As an “American Citizen” I believe it is the responsibility of the “United States Attorney’s Office” to investigate the crimes outlined above. I also believe the “Frauds” presented by Stephen R. Cerutti, II bring into question the fitness of this “Foreign Agent” to represent the “United States of America” in our courts of law. Either a man has morals, ethics and principles or he does not. The integrity of the court has been seriously tarnished by the display of Stephen R. Cerutti, II. He should not be allowed to do this to other “American Citizens”. 

Relief Requested


Denny Ray Hardin seeks relief from further persecution by Stephen R. Cerutti, II in the “United States District Court”. This cause should be dismissed for lack of subject matter jurisdiction with all other relief the court deems just and proper given the “frauds” exposed in this cause of action.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent 

           






2450 Elmwood

 






Kansas City, MO, 16127

                                                                              (816)231-2258

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Denny Ray Hardin, do hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was mailed by certified mail on this 5th day of August 2009 as follows:

Certified Mail #  7008 1140 0001 7961 3808 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

William W. Caldwell, Judge 

Ronald Regan Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

228 Walnut Street

P.O. Box 983

Harrisburg, PA  17108
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Stephen R. Cerutti, II  Foreign Agent

Ronald Regan Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

228 Walnut Street

P.O. Box 17108-1754

Harrisburg, PA  17108
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Denny Ray Hardin

